MAYOR LINDA GORTON THERESA REYNOLDS
LEXINGTON DIRECTOR

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2025

SUBJECT: Approval of Spec International as a Sole Source Provider

Request: Council authorization to approve Spec International as a sole source provider for the
FEMA Curriculum Equivalent Technical Search Specialist (TSS) Training Program for the
Division of Fire and Emergency Services at a cost not to exceed $52,700.

Why are you requesting? The Division of Fire and Emergency Services requests authorization
to establish Spec International as a sole source provider for the FEMA Curriculum Equivalent
Technical Search Specialist (TSS) Training Program at a cost not to exceed $52,700.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $52,700 is the cost in Fiscal
Year 2025. No costs are anticipated for future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3200-505702-5714-71299 STHO_TRAIN_2023 FED_GRANT
File Number: 0224-25

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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